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DATE: March 21, 2008

TO: All Parties of Record ﬁ
FROM: Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel C}@

RE: Docket No. 070733-EI - Complaint No. 694187E by Cutrale Citrus Juices USA,
Inc. against Tampa Electric Company for refusing to provide transformer
ownership discount for electrical service provided through Minute Maid substation

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Please note than an informal teleconference between Commission staff, Cutrale Citrus
Juice and Tampa Electric Company has been scheduled for the following time:

Wednesday, March 26, 2008 at 2:00 p.m.
The pﬁrpose of the meeting is to discuss additional data requests attached to this notice.
Attendance is not required; however, all interested persons are encouraged to participate

telephonically by dialing the number provided by email.  If you have any questions about the
meeting, please call Lisa C. Bennett at (850) 413-6230.
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To Both TECO and Cutrale Citrus Juice
Please be prepared to respond to the following questions at the informal conference:

Does Cutrale Citrus Juice use 13 kv for all or part of its facilities or does it step down all of its
service to 4 kv?

If Cutrale Citrus Juice has been stepping down all of its service to 4kv — when did it commence
doing so? Did it request service from TECO at 4kv? If yes, when did it make its request to
TECO? Provide documentation.

If Cutrale Citrus Juice had requested 4kv delivery from the utility and provided the
transformation from 13kv to 4kv in order to be billed at the 13 kv level, what would be the
difference in charges?



